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27 February 2002

Mzrs M Bulbeck

Code A

Dear Mrs Bulbeck

I am writing as promised following our meetings of last week concerning police enquiries at
Gosport War Memorial hospital.

I enclose for your information the current list of persons who have agreed to release their
contact details. I may need to update the list at a later stage depending upon some outstanding
replies. I did not want to delay sending out the list given my absence over the next few
weeks.

May I take this opportunity to remind you that I return to work on the 26™ March and am
happy to arrange a further meeting after that date if necessary.

Yonrs. sincerelsz
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